FIRST RE-ESTABLISHMENT
GCDB 340400

Quarter corner common to Sections 16 and 21, Township 32 South, Range 1 West, W.M.

Found the single remaining original bearing tree, a Douglas Fir, 39-inch diameter, containing
scribed "BT" in opened lower face, as recorded by R. S. Moore, in 1883.

From the proceeding original evidence: Set a 1x36-inch galvanized iron pipe, 27 inches in the
ground with a 2%-inch diameter brass cap marked:

T325 R1TW
16
%S —
21
C.S.
1987

From which:

e The above-described original bearing tree bears Record: S25°W, 6.6 feet to scribed face.
Re-measured 6.93 feet to center of tree at lower blaze.

Marked new tree "CS" "BT":
e Douglas Fir, 9-inch diameter bears N31°W, 25.05 feet to center of tree at lower blaze.

Corner lies on 50% East slope and about 140 feet East of a spur that slopes S30°E.

February 12, 1987 Edward McGinty V=20°
T. Newcomb County Surveyor
R. Romio P.-46
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